
 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE September 17, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Designation of General Assembly Delegate and Alternate 
  

Description Reaffirmation of selected City voting delegates and alternates. 

Background and Analysis:  

The League of California Cities (Cal Cities) Annual Conference will be taking place on 

October 16-18, 2024. During this conference a General Assembly will be conducted on 

Friday the 18th. During the General Assembly, city officials can participate in the 

development of Cal Cities policy by way of resolution petitions. Each city can select one 

voting delegate and alternates to participate in any vote casting that takes place. In 

order to participate there must be action by the Council to select the delegate and two 

alternates by September 25, 2024.  

 

In December of 2023, Mayor Fenn appointed Council Member White as the delegate 

and himself as the alternate. Cal Cities is requiring 1 additional alternate to be chosen. 

Once the selections are confirmed pre-conference communications will be provided.  

Fiscal Impact: 

Staff estimates the cost to prepare this report to be $150. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Selection of a Cal Cities voting delegate and 2 alternates.  

Attachments: 

A. Informational flyer 
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